OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION \ﬁ,&“/
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD L L
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO N

weptember 20, 1663

Haymond 0i] « Gas Company
1700 Lroadwry, ~uite 517
Denver, Tolorads

£e: Haymond Cil & Gas #2 Jizarilla
Contract 204 NE 2-23N-tk
Kio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Notice of Intent’ on to Liril]l has been received Jor the ahove well
and we note that the acreayge dedication plat indicatea that
there are 163.1 acres in this quarter-section.

Pallard Pool kivles require thet acministrative approval of this
non=standard unii de secured prior to production, spplication

Jor aditinistrative approval should be direcied o Hr. A. i Forter, Jr.
Secretary.;?:‘rectar, Vil Coneervation Commission, Box 871, santa Fe,
New Mgcic, dpproval should be asked under the terms of Yrder
2=1670-C, rmule 5(b). 11 offset operators to the quarter-sgciion
should also be notified of your application or if possible, waivers
should be secured from offsets in order ‘o expedite approval.

if any further information is desired, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Zmery Cs Apnold
Z0A ke wupervisor, U/strict #3

ecd: KO, Santa Fe, N.ilh
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